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(b)(6) [b)(6) I 
From. (b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) l'b )(6) I To: l'b )(6) ~ " 

Subject: FW: Human Trafficking Event at Penn State - Jan. 17 

Date: 2014/12/19 11:24:02 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I forgot to add that Penn State will be one of our student tooklit pilot locations. If~can 
participate, she could either present on her own or as part of the law enforcement panel. 

From:""'Kb;...:.:)(;,.;;..6) .... =------' 
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11: 16 AM 
To: j(b)(6) I 
Cc: lrbY6) ; 

Subject: RE: Human Trafficking Event at Penn State - Jan. 17 

~ 
Before I contact Charlotte, OMB's new PA specialist, about Maria's availability for the Penn 
State Human Trafficking Awareness, I wanted to make sure that you though thad(b)(6) I 
participation was warranted. Your thoughts? 

pl)(6) 

Senior Advisor to the Blue Campaign 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office1Cb)(6) I 
Mobile:f1))(6) I 

II == == I 
http://www.dhs.gov/blue-ca mpaign 

From~"'"(b'"")(:...;;.6)"------' 

BC 

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:20 PM 
To: f1))(6) t 
Cc:lrhVn) I 

I 

Subject: RE: Human Trafficking Event at Penn State - Jan. 17 

Hi - Catching back up on my emails. I think this is a great one to get the local ICE HSI folks in on - esp for 
the law enforcement panel. I'm not sure if ~has availability in January to travel that week, but you 
can run it by Charlotte to discuss in their public affairs meeting if it's something that Blue wants to 
pursue? 
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From: ICb)(6) I 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 4:33 PM 
To:Kb)(6) I 
Cc: lrbY6) 
Subject: Human Trafficking Event at Penn State - Jan. 17 

l(b)(6) I 
~and I just had a call with lCbX6) l an Associate Dean at Penn State University, 
regarding Penn State's participation in a Blue Campaign student toolkit pilot program. He is the 
Principle Investigator on a student project examining indicators of human trafficking in 
Pennsylvania in hopes of raising awareness and identifying networks within the state. The 
school has been working with the PA State Police and the PA Office of Homeland Security. 
During our conversation, he asked whether a Blue Campaign representative could attend a 

Human Trafficking Awareness Seminar hosted by Penn State on January 17 (see attached 
agenda). 

Is this the type of event thadCbX6) lcould attend as part of her Human Trafficking Month events? 
PA Senator Stewart Greenleaf will be the keynote speaker and they envisage having a law 

enforcement and social services panel. IflbX6) lean pa1ticipate, she could either present on her 
own or as part of the law enforcement panel. As further background, Kb)(6) I also indicated 
that he has collaborated withlCbX6) J DHS's CVE coordinator, and lCbX6) ,I 
Executive Director of the DHS Office of Academic Engagement. 

l(b)(6) 

Senior Advisor to the Blue Campaign 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
Office: Cb)(6) ..,..._ ____ ...., 
Mobile: CbX6) .....__ ____ ..... 
http://www.dhs.gov/blue-campaign 

x 
http://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/images/blue-campaiqn/Blue-Campaign-Loqo-

150x132.jpg 

From: Pete Forster [!..!:m""-a!!!ilt""'d,..Cb...,)(""'6) ...... ~ ........................... .I 
Sent: Tuesda December 16 2014 3:27 PM 
To: (b)(6) )(6) ~ICb......,,)(6 __ ) _-....,...___,....___. 

.,..,..X .. 6)---------=------Jones, Beth; Kay Olive; Snyder, Stefanie A; Mulagha, 
(b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: Human Trafficking Event at University Park Jan. 17 

Hello everyone, 



DHS-01-0221-000078

Attached is a tentative agenda for the January 17 event. We hope that all of you can attend and also are 
open to recommendations of other invitees. At one time of another I think I have spoken with each you 
and we value your support. Our students are doing very good work on understanding this topic and 
raising awareness. We anticpate that this event will contribute to a better understanding of the 
problem and raise awareness on how to combat human trafficking. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Best, Peter Forster 
b)(6) JrhV6~ I 

Sender: (b)(6) I 
Recipient: 

b)(6) lrhVn~ I 

b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2014/12/19 11:24:01 

Delivered Date: 2014/12/19 11:24:02 




